
 
Solana Beach City Council Adjourned Regular Meeting Agenda             June 10, 2018                   Page 1 of 5 

 
 

 

AGENDA 

Joint ADJOURNED REGULAR Meeting 
Tuesday, July 10, 2018 * 6:00 P. M.  

City Hall / Council Chambers, 635 S. Highway 101, Solana Beach, California  
 City Council meetings are video recorded and archived as a permanent record. The video recording captures the 

complete proceedings of the meeting and is available for viewing on the City's website.  
 Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time prior to meetings for processing new 

submittals. Complete records containing meeting handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records 
Request. 

 

 

PUBLIC MEETING ACCESS  
The Regular Meetings of the City Council are scheduled for the 2nd and 4th Wednesdays and are broadcast live on 
Cox Communications-Channel 19, Spectrum(Time Warner)-Channel 24, and AT&T U-verse Channel 99. The video 
taping of meetings are maintained as a permanent record and contain a detailed account of the proceedings. 
Council meeting tapings are archived and available for viewing on the City’s website. 
 

AGENDA MATERIALS  
A full City Council agenda packet including relative supporting documentation is available at City Hall, the Solana 
Beach Branch Library (157 Stevens Ave.), La Colonia Community Ctr., and online www.cityofsolanabeach.org. 
Agendas are posted at least 72 hours prior to regular meetings and at least 24 hours prior to special meetings. 
Writings and documents regarding an agenda of an open session meeting, received after the official posting, and 
distributed to the Council for consideration, will be made available for public viewing at the same time. In addition, 
items received at least 1 hour 30 minutes prior to the meeting time will be uploaded online with the courtesy agenda 
posting. Materials submitted for consideration should be forwarded to the City Clerk’s department 858-720-2400. 
The designated location for viewing public documents is the City Clerk’s office at City Hall during normal business 
hours. 
 

SPEAKERS 
Please submit a speaker slip to the City Clerk prior to the meeting, or the announcement of the 
Section/Item, to provide public comment. Allotted times for speaking are outlined on the speaker’s slip for 
each agenda section: Oral Communications, Consent, Public Hearings and Staff Reports. 
 

AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT TITLE 2 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, persons with a disability may request an agenda in 
appropriate alternative formats as required by Section 202. Any person with a disability who requires a modification 
or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to the City Clerk’s office (858) 
720-2400 at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.  
 

As a courtesy to all meeting attendees, please set cellular phones and pagers to silent mode 
and engage in conversations outside the Council Chambers. 

 

CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 

David A. Zito, Deputy Mayor 

Jewel Edson, Councilmember Judy Hegenauer, Councilmember 

Lesa Heebner, Councilmember Peter Zahn, Councilmember 

 

Gregory Wade 
City Manager 

Johanna Canlas 
City Attorney 

Angela Ivey 
City Clerk 

 
SPEAKERS: 

 

CITY OF SOLANA BEACH 

SOLANA BEACH CITY COUNCIL, SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, & HOUSING AUTHORITY  

http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=F5D45D10-70CE-4291-A27C-7BD633FC6742&Type=B_BASIC
http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/index.asp?SEC=F5D45D10-70CE-4291-A27C-7BD633FC6742&Type=B_BASIC


Solana Beach City Council Adjourned Regular Meeting Agenda    June 10, 2018      Page 2 of 5 

Please submit your speaker slip to the City Clerk prior to the meeting or the announcement of 
the Item. Allotted times for speaking are outlined on the speaker’s slip for Oral 
Communications, Consent, Public Hearings and Staff Reports. 

READING OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS:
Pursuant to Solana Beach Municipal Code Section 2.04.460, at the time of introduction or adoption of an 
ordinance or adoption of a resolution, the same shall not be read in full unless after the reading of the title, 
further reading is requested by a member of the Council. If any Councilmember so requests, the ordinance 
or resolution shall be read in full. In the absence of such a request, this section shall constitute a waiver by 
the council of such reading. 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: 

FLAG SALUTE: 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: 
This portion of the agenda provides an opportunity for members of the public to address the City 
Council on items relating to City business and not appearing on today’s agenda by submitting a 
speaker slip (located on the back table) to the City Clerk.  Comments relating to items on this 
evening’s agenda are taken at the time the items are heard.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, no action 
shall be taken by the City Council on public comment items.  Council may refer items to the City 
Manager for placement on a future agenda.  The maximum time allotted for each presentation is 
THREE MINUTES (SBMC 2.04.190).  Please be aware of the timer light on the Council Dais. 

COUNCIL COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS / COMMENTARY: 
An opportunity for City Council to make brief announcements or report on their activities. These items are not 
agendized for official City business with no action or substantive discussion.  

C. STAFF REPORTS:  (C.1.)
Submit speaker slips to the City Clerk.

C.1. Solana Beach School District for Crossing Guard Services. (File 0860-35)

Recommendation: That the City Council 

1. Adopt Resolution 2018-089
a. Authorizing the City Manager to sign a Memorandum of

Understanding with the Solana Beach School District for crossing
guard services.

b. Authorizing the City Manager to execute an agreement with ACMS to
provide crossing guard services for one year with the option to extend
the agreement for up to four additional one year terms.

c. Appropriating $59,242 to the Professional Services expenditure
account in the Traffic Safety budget unit and $38,507 to the
Reimbursed Cost revenue account, both in the General Fund.

d. Authorizing the City Treasurer to amend the FY 2018/19 Adopted
Budget accordingly.

Item C.1. Report (click here)  
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. 
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.



Solana Beach City Council Adjourned Regular Meeting Agenda    June 10, 2018      Page 3 of 5 

NOTE: The City Council shall not begin a new agenda item after 10:30 p.m. unless 
approved by a unanimous vote of all members present. (SBMC 2.04.070) 

B. PUBLIC HEARINGS:  (B.1. – B.2.)
This portion of the agenda provides citizens an opportunity to express their views on a specific
issue as required by law after proper noticing by submitting a speaker slip (located on the back
table) to the City Clerk.  After considering all of the evidence, including written materials and oral
testimony, the City Council must make a decision supported by findings and the findings must be
supported by substantial evidence in the record.  An applicant or designees for a private
development/business project, for which the public hearing is being held, is allotted a total of fifteen
minutes to speak, as per SBMC 2.04.210.  A portion of the fifteen minutes may be saved to
respond to those who speak in opposition.  All other speakers have three minutes each. Please be
aware of the timer light on the Council Dais.

B.1.  Public Hearing: District-Based Elections: Receive Input From the Community
and Council Consideration to Adopt (2nd Reading) Ordinance 488 Establishing 
District Boundary Maps and Sequence of Elections Pursuant to Elections 
Code § 10010. (File 0430-60) 

Recommendation: That the City Council 

1. Open the public hearing and invite members of the public to provide feedback;
and

2. Close the public hearing; and

3. Adopt Ordinance 488, an Ordinance of the City of Solana Beach, California,
Establishing a By-District Election Process in Four Council Districts With an
Elective Office of Mayor Pursuant to California Elections Code § 10010 &
California Government Code §§ 34871(C) & 34886, incorporating the adopted
map and sequence of elections.

Item B.1. Report (click here)  
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. 
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.



Solana Beach City Council Adjourned Regular Meeting Agenda    June 10, 2018      Page 4 of 5 

B.2.  Public Hearing: Final Environmental Impact Report (EIR( and an Application for a
Development Review Permit (DRP), Structural Development Permit (SDP), Minor 
Subdivision (SUB), Comprehensive Sign Plan (CSP) for Solana 101, a Mixed Use 
Development at the Northwest Corner of S. Highway 101 and Dahlia Drive (Case # 
17-14-08 Applicant: Zephyr Partners. (File 0600-40)

The proposed Project meets the minimum objective requirements under the SBMC 
and the HWY 101 Specific Plan, is consistent with the General Plan and the LCP 
LUP, and may be found, as conditioned, to meet the discretionary findings required 
as discussed in this report to approve a DRP, SDP and SUB. Therefore, Staff 
recommends that the City Council: 

1. Conduct the Public Hearing: Open the public hearing, Report Council disclosures,
Receive public testimony, Close the public hearing.

2. Certify the FEIR and adopt Resolution 2018-097.

3. If the City Council certifies the FEIR and makes the requisite Findings of Fact and
approves the project, adopt Resolution 2018-099 conditionally approving a DRP
and subsequent administrative approval of a SDP, for the Solana 101 project, a
mixed use development, at the northwest corner of Highway 101 and Dahlia Drive,
Solana Beach.

4. Provide direction to Staff either to return to the City Council for consideration of the
CSP at a later date or authorize the City Manager and/or Community Development
Director to review and approve the CSP.

5. If the City Council certifies the FEIR and approves the DRP and SDP and makes
the requisite findings of fact and approves the SUB, adopt Resolution 2018-098
conditionally approving the SUB and Tentative Map.

Item B.2. Report (click here) 
Staff Report Attachment 8 - link (redactions are made online only to personal contact info) 
Posted Reports & Supplemental Docs contain records up to the cut off time, prior to the start of the meeting, for processing new submittals. 
The final official record containing handouts, PowerPoints, etc. can be obtained through a Records Request to the City Clerk’s Office.

WORK PLAN COMMENTS: 
Adopted June 14, 2017 

COMPENSATION & REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE: 
GC: Article 2.3.  Compensation: 53232.3. (a) Reimbursable expenses shall include, but not be 
limited to, meals, lodging, and travel. 53232.3 (d) Members of a legislative body shall provide brief 
reports on meetings attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the 
legislative body.  



Solana Beach City Council Adjourned Regular Meeting Agenda    June 10, 2018      Page 5 of 5 

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS:  

REGIONAL COMMITTEES: (outside agencies, appointed by this Council) 
a. City Selection Committee (meets twice a year) Primary-Edson, Alternate-Zito
b. County Service Area 17: Primary-Zahn, Alternate-Hegenauer
c. Escondido Creek Watershed Authority: Zahn /Staff (no alternate).
d. League of Ca. Cities’ San Diego County Executive Committee: Primary-Edson, Alternate-

Heebner and any subcommittees.
e. League of Ca. Cities’ Local Legislative Committee: Primary-Edson, Alternate-Heebner
f. League of Ca. Cities’ Coastal Cities Issues Group (CCIG): Primary-Edson, Alternate-Heebner
g. North County Dispatch JPA: Primary-Heebner, Alternate-Edson
h. North County Transit District: Primary-Edson, Alternate-Heebner
i. Regional Solid Waste Association (RSWA): Primary-Hegenauer, Alternate-Heebner
j. SANDAG: Primary-Zito, Alternate-Edson, 2nd Alternate-Heebner, and any subcommittees.
k. SANDAG Shoreline Preservation Committee: Primary-Zito, Alternate-Hegenauer
l. San Dieguito River Valley JPA: Primary-Hegenauer, Alternate-Heebner
m. San Elijo JPA: Primary-Zito, Primary-Zahn, Alternate-City Manager

n. 22nd Agricultural District Association Community Relations Committee: Primary-Heebner,
Alternate-Edson

STANDING COMMITTEES: (All Primary Members) (Permanent Committees) 
a. Business Liaison Committee – Zito, Edson.
b. Fire Dept. Management Governance & Organizational Evaluation – Edson, Hegenauer
c. Highway 101 / Cedros Ave. Development Committee – Edson, Heebner
d. I-5 Construction Committee – Zito, Edson.
e. Parks and Recreation Committee – Zito. Edson
f. Public Arts Committee – Hegenauer, Heebner
g. School Relations Committee – Hegenauer, Zahn
h. Solana Beach-Del Mar Relations Committee – Zito, Heebner

ADJOURN: 

Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting is January 11, 2018 
Always refer the City’s website Event Calendar for updated schedule or contact City Hall. 

www.cityofsolanabeach.org   858-720-2425 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 
CITY OF SOLANA BEACH 

§ 

I, Angela Ivey, City Clerk of the City of Solana Beach, do hereby certify that this Agenda for the July 10, 2018 
Council Meeting was called by City Council, Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency, Public 
Financing Authority, and the Housing Authority of the City of Solana Beach, California, was provided and 
posted on July 2, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. on the City Bulletin Board at the entrance to the City Council Chambers. 
Said meeting is held at 6:00 p.m., July 10, 2018, in the Council Chambers, at City Hall, 635 S. Highway 101, 
Solana Beach, California.      

Angela Ivey, City Clerk  
City of Solana Beach, CA 

















































































































































aivey
Text Box
Attachment 1

















































































PROJECT BOUNDARY

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PR
O

JE
CT

 B
O

UN
DA

RY

PR
O

JE
CT

 B
O

UN
DA

RY

PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
RI

G
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

SETBACK

SE
TB

AC
K

PROJECT BOUNDARY PROJECT BOUNDARY

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PR
O

JE
CT

 B
O

UN
DA

RY

PR
O

JE
CT

 B
O

UN
DA

RY

PR
O

JE
CT

 B
O

UN
DA

RY
PR

O
JE

CT
 B

O
UN

DA
RY

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
RI

G
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

SE
TB

AC
K

PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY

SETBACK

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY

SETBACK

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
RI

G
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

SE
TB

AC
K

CENTERLINE OF DAHLIA CENTERLINE OF DAHLIA CENTERLINE OF DAHLIA

CE
NT

ER
LI

NE
 O

F 
SI

ER
RA

CE
NT

ER
LI

NE
 O

F 
SI

ER
RA

CE
NT

ER
LI

NE
 O

F 
SI

ER
RA

N
 
1
0
°
5
2
'
3
7
'
'
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
1
3
'

N 79°07'23'' E       302.86'

N
 
1
0
°
1
5
'
3
3
'
'
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
.
3
8
'

N
 
1
0
°
5
2
'
3
7
'
'
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
1
3
'

N:1940776.0281

E: 6248290.0221

N:1940836.9809

E: 6248606.6804

N 79°07'23'' E

3.00'

N 79°06'16'' E              322.47'

N:1940557.1939

E: 6248329.0164

N:1940541.3272

E: 6248352.4310

EX
IS

TI
NG

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
EX

IS
TI

NG
 R

IG
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PR
O

JE
CT

 B
O

UN
DA

RY

PR
O

JE
CT

 B
O

UN
DA

RY

PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
RI

G
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

SETBACK

SE
TB

AC
K

PROJECT BOUNDARY PROJECT BOUNDARY

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PR
O

JE
CT

 B
O

UN
DA

RY

PR
O

JE
CT

 B
O

UN
DA

RY

PR
O

JE
CT

 B
O

UN
DA

RY
PR

O
JE

CT
 B

O
UN

DA
RY

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
RI

G
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

SE
TB

AC
K

PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY

SETBACK

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY

SETBACK

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
RI

G
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

SE
TB

AC
K

CENTERLINE OF DAHLIA CENTERLINE OF DAHLIA CENTERLINE OF DAHLIA

CE
NT

ER
LI

NE
 O

F 
SI

ER
RA

CE
NT

ER
LI

NE
 O

F 
SI

ER
RA

CE
NT

ER
LI

NE
 O

F 
SI

ER
RA

N
 
1
0
°
5
2
'
3
7
'
'
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
1
3
'

N 79°07'23'' E       302.86'

N
 
1
0
°
1
5
'
3
3
'
'
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
.
3
8
'

N
 
1
0
°
5
2
'
3
7
'
'
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
1
3
'

N:1940776.0281

E: 6248290.0221

N:1940836.9809

E: 6248606.6804

N 79°07'23'' E

3.00'

N 79°06'16'' E              322.47'

N:1940557.1939

E: 6248329.0164

N:1940541.3272

E: 6248352.4310

EX
IS

TI
NG

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
EX

IS
TI

NG
 R

IG
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PR
O

JE
CT

 B
O

UN
DA

RY

PR
O

JE
CT

 B
O

UN
DA

RY

PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
RI

G
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

SETBACK

SE
TB

AC
K

PROJECT BOUNDARY PROJECT BOUNDARY

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PR
O

JE
CT

 B
O

UN
DA

RY

PR
O

JE
CT

 B
O

UN
DA

RY

PR
O

JE
CT

 B
O

UN
DA

RY
PR

O
JE

CT
 B

O
UN

DA
RY

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
RI

G
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

SE
TB

AC
K

PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY

SETBACK

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY

SETBACK

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
RI

G
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

SE
TB

AC
K

CENTERLINE OF DAHLIA CENTERLINE OF DAHLIA CENTERLINE OF DAHLIA

CE
NT

ER
LI

NE
 O

F 
SI

ER
RA

CE
NT

ER
LI

NE
 O

F 
SI

ER
RA

CE
NT

ER
LI

NE
 O

F 
SI

ER
RA

N
 
1
0
°
5
2
'
3
7
'
'
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
1
3
'

N 79°07'23'' E       302.86'

N
 
1
0
°
1
5
'
3
3
'
'
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
.
3
8
'

N
 
1
0
°
5
2
'
3
7
'
'
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
1
3
'

N:1940776.0281

E: 6248290.0221

N:1940836.9809

E: 6248606.6804

N 79°07'23'' E

3.00'

N 79°06'16'' E              322.47'

N:1940557.1939

E: 6248329.0164

N:1940541.3272

E: 6248352.4310

EX
IS

TI
NG

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
EX

IS
TI

NG
 R

IG
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PR
O

JE
CT

 B
O

UN
DA

RY

PR
O

JE
CT

 B
O

UN
DA

RY

PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
RI

G
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

SETBACK

SE
TB

AC
K

PROJECT BOUNDARY PROJECT BOUNDARY

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PR
O

JE
CT

 B
O

UN
DA

RY

PR
O

JE
CT

 B
O

UN
DA

RY

PR
O

JE
CT

 B
O

UN
DA

RY
PR

O
JE

CT
 B

O
UN

DA
RY

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
RI

G
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

SE
TB

AC
K

PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY

SETBACK

PROJECT BOUNDARY

PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY

SETBACK

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
RI

G
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

SE
TB

AC
K

CENTERLINE OF DAHLIA CENTERLINE OF DAHLIA CENTERLINE OF DAHLIA

CE
NT

ER
LI

NE
 O

F 
SI

ER
RA

CE
NT

ER
LI

NE
 O

F 
SI

ER
RA

CE
NT

ER
LI

NE
 O

F 
SI

ER
RA

N
 
1
0
°
5
2
'
3
7
'
'
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
1
3
'

N 79°07'23'' E       302.86'

N
 
1
0
°
1
5
'
3
3
'
'
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
.
3
8
'

N
 
1
0
°
5
2
'
3
7
'
'
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
1
3
'

N:1940776.0281

E: 6248290.0221

N:1940836.9809

E: 6248606.6804

N 79°07'23'' E

3.00'

N 79°06'16'' E              322.47'

N:1940557.1939

E: 6248329.0164

N:1940541.3272

E: 6248352.4310

EX
IS

TI
NG

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
EX

IS
TI

NG
 R

IG
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

Highway 101 & Dahlia Drive

ã 2016, MW Steele Group, Inc.  All drawings and specifications are property of the architect and shall not be reproduced in any manner without expressed written permission from MW Steele Group, Inc.

Solana Beach, CA 92075

Original Date:

Sheet Number Of

1606Project Number:

22 November 2016

Resubmittal -  10 May 2017

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

Solana Beach 101

Development
Permit

Checked:

Drawn:

Resubmittal -  24 January 2017
Resubmittal -  22 March 2017

Resubmittal -  26 June 2017

Story Poles Plan

A5.0

1/16"=1'-0"

SM
TD

scale:
. Story Poles Plan

1/16" = 1'-0" N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAHLIA DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIERRA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HWY. 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAHLIA DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIERRA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HWY. 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
MHs

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 69.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAHLIA DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIERRA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HWY. 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAHLIA DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIERRA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HWY. 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
MHs

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 69.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT  NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF  POLE ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.875

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.875

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.416

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.416

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.416

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.625

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.567

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.367

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.167

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.875

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.875

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.875

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.875

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
152

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
163

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWEST GROUND  ELEV.	(EXT. OR PROP.)(EXT. OR PROP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
174

AutoCAD SHX Text
175

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
177

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
179

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
181

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
189

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
191

AutoCAD SHX Text
192

AutoCAD SHX Text
193

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT  NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF  POLE ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWEST GROUND  ELEV.	(EXT. OR PROP.)(EXT. OR PROP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT  NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF  POLE ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWEST GROUND  ELEV.	(EXT. OR PROP.)(EXT. OR PROP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT  NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF  POLE ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWEST GROUND  ELEV.	(EXT. OR PROP.)(EXT. OR PROP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.0 

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT  NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF  POLE ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.875

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.875

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.416

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.416

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.416

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.625

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.567

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.367

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.167

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.875

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.875

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.875

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.875

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
152

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
163

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWEST GROUND  ELEV.	(EXT. OR PROP.)(EXT. OR PROP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
174

AutoCAD SHX Text
175

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
177

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
179

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
181

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
189

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
191

AutoCAD SHX Text
192

AutoCAD SHX Text
193

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT  NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF  POLE ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWEST GROUND  ELEV.	(EXT. OR PROP.)(EXT. OR PROP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT  NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF  POLE ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWEST GROUND  ELEV.	(EXT. OR PROP.)(EXT. OR PROP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT  NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF  POLE ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWEST GROUND  ELEV.	(EXT. OR PROP.)(EXT. OR PROP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET SIZE: 24" x 36"

samantha
Line

samantha
Callout
SP 10 (83.0')

samantha
Callout
SP 157 (83.0')

samantha
Line

samantha
Callout
SP 101 (87.0')

samantha
Callout
SP 146 (83.0') AND (87.0')

samantha
Line

samantha
Callout
SP 8 (87.0') AND (90.0')

samantha
Callout
SP 164 (87.0') AND (90.0')

samantha
Line

samantha
Callout
SP 67  (86.5')

samantha
Callout
SP 62  (86.5')

samantha
Callout
SP 79 (91.0')

samantha
Callout
SP  80 (91.0')

samantha
Callout
SP 54 (96.0')SP 57 (96.0')

samantha
Line

samantha
Line

samantha
Line

samantha
Callout
SP 7 (93.0')

samantha
Callout
SP 4 (93.0')

samantha
Line

samantha
Line

samantha
Callout
SP 61 (91.0')

samantha
Callout
SP 58  (91.0')

samantha
Line

samantha
Callout
SP  89 (91.0')

samantha
Callout
SP  43 (91.0')

samantha
Line

samantha
Line

samantha
Callout
SP  42 (91.0')

samantha
Callout
SP  41 (91.0')

samantha
Line

samantha
Line

samantha
Callout
SP 51 (96.0')SP 52 (96.0')

samantha
Callout
SP 156 (83.0')

samantha
Callout
SP 1 (83.0')

samantha
Line

samantha
Line

samantha
Line

samantha
Line

samantha
Callout
SP 6 (93.0')

samantha
Callout
SP 5 (93.0')

samantha
Callout
SP 9 (83.0')

samantha
Line

samantha
Line

samantha
Line

samantha
Line

rherrell
Line

rherrell
Line

rherrell
Line

rherrell
Line

rherrell
Line

rherrell
Line

rherrell
Line

rherrell
Callout
SP 47 (96.0')SP 48 (96.0')

rherrell
Line

rherrell
Text Box
JUNE 18, 2018

rherrell
Callout
SP  40 (94.5')

rherrell
Callout
SP  40.5 (94.5')

rherrell
Callout
SP  38 (94.5')

rherrell
Callout
SP  39 (94.5')



Bo
un

da
ry

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

66.50'
1st Floor Restaurant

91.50' T.O. Slope Roof
Restaurant

67.50'
1st Floor Retail

81.50'
2nd Fl. Office

94.50' T.O. Slope
Office

Se
tb

ac
k

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e
18

'-0
"

P.
E.

G
.

53.50' Finish Floor
Parking Level 1

43.50' Finish Floor
Parking Level 2

16
'-3

 1
/2

"
P.

E.
G

.

19
'-0

"
P.

E.
G

.

10
'-0

"

10
'-0

"

10
'-0

"

1'-
0"

85.50' T.O. Parapet
Restaurant

85.50' T.O. Parapet
Commerical

Line of Existing Curb & Gutter

3
A4.00

2
A4.00 35' Height Limit Line

16 TYP.

2 TYP.5 TYP. 12 TYP.12 TYP.1 TYP. 14 TYP. 5 TYP. 6 15 7 14 TYP.3 TYP.

1'-
10

"

2'-
1 

1/
2"

2'-
0 

1/
2"

3'-
5"

3'-
4"

3'-
1 

1/
2"

3'-
2 

1/
2"

67.00' Finish Floor
1st Fl. Restaurant

10
' S

et
ba

ck

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e/
 B

ou
nd

ar
y

67.50' Finish Floor
First Floor Retail

75.50' Finish Floor
2nd Fl. Office

81.50' Finish Floor
Second Floor Office Restaurant/

Commercial

2-Story Office
 & Mezzanine

10
' S

et
ba

ck

61.00' 
Grade @ S. Sierra

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

93.75' T.O. Slope
Office

Open

Open

63.00' Finish Floor
1st Fl. Office

65.00' Finish Floor
First Floor Office

77.50' Finish Floor
Second Floor Office

Line of Existing Grade Top of Site Wall

Office

Bo
un

da
ry

41.00' Finish Floor
Parking Level 2

51.00' Finish Floor
Parking Level 1

     53.50' Finish Floor
Parking Level 1

   43.50' Finish Floor
Parking Level 2

18
'-0

"
P.

E.
G

.
10

'-2
"

P.
E.

G
.

26
'-3

 1
/2

"
P.

E.
G

10
'-0

"

12
'-6

"
10

'-6
"

9'-
0"

30
'-6

"
P.

E.
G

.

4'-0" 31
'-0

 1
/2

"
P.

E.
G

.

Open

Office

2'-
0"3'-
4"

10
'-0

"
12

'-6
"

5'-0"

8'-
0"

4'-
0"

4'-
0"

7'-
0"

28
'-3

 1
/2

"
P.

E.
G

.

10
'-0

"

Roof Top Mechanical
(beyond, see roof plan)

94.50' T.O. Slope 
Office

97.00' T.O. Flat Roof
Office

85.50' T.O. Parapet
Commerical 2-Story Office

 & Mezzanine
2-Story Office
 & Mezzanine

87.50' B.O. Slope
Office

1
A4.00

35'  Height Limit Line

35' Height Limit Line

16 TYP.

5 TYP. 2 TYP.

6 TYP. 6 TYP.

5 TYP. 5 TYP.2 TYP. 5 TYP.12 TYP.

Open

3 TYP.

3 TYP.

8 TYP.4 TYP.

7 TYP.

5 TYP. 11 TYP.

1818 18 18

10 TYP.10 TYP. 11 TYP.

3'-
0"

5'-
7"

2'-
3 

1/
2"

19
19

27
'-2

 1
/2

"
P.

E.
G

.

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

Se
tb

ac
k

Bo
un

da
ry35' Height Limit Line

41.00' Finish Floor
Parking Level 2

51.00' Finish Floor
Parking Level 1

60.00' 
Grade @ Sierra St.

63.00'
1st Fl. Residential

74.00' 
2nd Fl. Residential

88.00' T.O. Parapet
Residential

11
'-0

"
14

'-0
"

26
'-1

0 
3/

4"
P.

E.
G

.

11
'-0

"
14

'-0
"

2'-
0"61.00' 

Grade @ S. Sierra

75.50' Finish Floor
2nd Fl. Office

87.50' B.O. Slope
Office

63.00' Finish Floor
1st Fl. Office

Line of Existing Grade

Open

93.75' T.O. Slope
Office

9'-
0"

9'-
0"

8'-
6"

2'-
6"

31
'-1

"
P.

E.
G

.

10
'-0

"

2
A4.00

3
A4.0014 5 TYP. 5 TYP.2 TYP. 3 TYP. 1 TYP. 8 TYP. 2 TYP.9 TYP.9 TYP.

17 TYP.

16 TYP.

7

Open

3 TYP.

4 TYP.10 TYP.

2'-
10

"

3'-
2 

1/
2"

3'-
6"

3'-
6"

3'-
6"

2'-
0"

27
'-2

 1
/2

"
P.

E.
G

.

26
'-4

 3
/4

"
P.

E.
G

.

60.00' 
Grade @ Sierra St.

94.50' T.O. Roof
Residential

69.50'
1st Fl. Residential

80.50' 
2nd Fl. Residential

66.50'
1st Fl. Restuarant

94.50' T.O. Parapet
Residential Bo

un
da

ry

10
 ' 

Se
tb

ac
k

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

10
' S

et
ba

ck

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

41.00' Finish Floor
Parking Level 2

51.00' Finish Floor
Parking Level 1

63.00'
1st Fl. Residential

74.00' 
2nd Fl. Residential

88.00' T.O. Parapet
Residential

53.50' Finish Floor
Parking Level 1

43.50' Finish Floor
Parking Level 2

11
'-0

"
14

'-0
"

26
'-1

0 
3/

4"
P.

E.
G

.

11
'-0

"
14

'-0
"

27
'-7

"
P.

E.
G

.

65.00'
1st Fl. Residential

76.00'
2nd Fl. Residential 10

'-0
"

14
'-0

"

27
'-1

"
P.

E.
G

4'-
6"

2'-
0"

17
'-7

"

open
garage

entrance

25
'-8

 1
/2

"
P.

E.
G

. 82.50'
B.O. Slope Roof

16
'-3

 1
/2

"
P.

E.
G

.

91.50'
T.O. Slope Roof

5'-0"

5'-0"

2'-6"

90.00' T.O. Roof
Residential

1
A4.00

35' Height Limit Line

1 TYP.8 TYP. 2 TYP. 9 TYP.

16 TYP.

17 TYP.

17 TYP.

1 TYP.

6 TYP. 12 TYP.5 TYP.

14 TYP.
4 TYP. 4 TYP. 1 TYP.

10 TYP.

2'-
6" 2'-

6"

2'-
6"

19

19
19

20
20

20 20

20

3'-
6" 3'-

6" 3'-
6"

3'-
6"

3'-
6"

3'-
6"

3'-
6"

3'-
3 

1/
2"

3'-
6"

24
'-6

"
P.

E.
G

.

27
'-1

0 
3/

4"
P.

E.
G

.

Highway 101 & Dahlia Drive

ã 2016, MW Steele Group, Inc.  All drawings and specifications are property of the architect and shall not be reproduced in any manner without expressed written permission from MW Steele Group, Inc.

Solana Beach, CA 92075

Original Date:

Sheet Number Of

1606Project Number:

22 November 2016

Resubmittal -  10 May 2017

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

Solana Beach 101

Development
Permit

Checked:

Drawn:

Resubmittal -  24 January 2017
Resubmittal -  22 March 2017

Resubmittal -  26 June 2017

scale:4 South Elevation at Dahlia Drive
1/16" = 1'-0"

scale:3 North Elevation at Alley
1/16 = 1'-0"

scale:2 West Elevation at S. Sierra Avenue
1/16 = 1'-0"

scale:1 East Elevation at Highway 101
1/16 = 1'-0"

Site Elevations

A3.0

1/16"=1'-0"

TD/SM
SM

Site Elevation Notes
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Cement Plaster with smooth finish

Siding

Cement Masonry

Painted Metal Fascia

Insulated Storefront Glazing

Roll-up Metal and Glass Door

Painted Metal and Wood Trellis

Painted Metal Guardrail

Exterior Porcelain Wall Tile

Painted Metal Flashing

Metal Siding #1

Metal Siding #2

Not Use

Metal Roof

Canvas Awning

Line of Parking Structure Below

CMU Planter per Landscape Plans

Top of Planter Beyond

Line of Flat Roof Beyond
 (Mechanical Equipments Screened by Parapet)

Residential Unit Entrance Door

General Notes
1. Parapet walls around mechanical wells to provide screening for

mechanical equipment.

2.   Refer to roof plan for mechanical wells and photovoltaic panel
locations.

3.   Refer to Architectural site plan drawing for locations of property lines
and setback lines. Property lines and setback lines are shown at
approximate location of elevation cut.

4.   Within required front and street side yards, no fence, wall, retaining
wall or combination thereof shall be higher than 42 inches, except that
an additional 24 inches of fence height (to a maximum height of 66
inches) shall be permitted; provided the additional portion of the fence
is constructed of a material that is at least 80 percent open to light.

      All planters dimensions are measured from existing grade.

5.   P.E.G. abbreviation "Per Existing Grade"

6.   All dimensions measured from Finish Surface unless otherwise noted.

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET SIZE: 24" x 36"

samantha
Line

samantha
Text Box
83.00' T.O. New Roofline

samantha
Text Box
Residential

samantha
Line

samantha
Line

samantha
Text Box
93.00' T.O. New Roofline

samantha
Text Box
Residential

samantha
Text Box
87.00' T.O. New Roofline

samantha
Text Box
90.0' T.O. New Roofline

samantha
Line

samantha
Dimension
5'

samantha
Line

samantha
Text Box
83.00' T.O. New Roofline

samantha
Text Box
Residential

samantha
Line

samantha
PolyLine

samantha
Text Box
91.00' T.O. New Slope

samantha
Line

samantha
Text Box
91.00' T.O. New Slope

samantha
Line

samantha
Text Box
91.00' T.O. New Office Beyond

samantha
Dimension
1'

samantha
Line

samantha
Dimension
5'

samantha
Line

samantha
Text Box
96.00' T.O. New Office Mezz.

samantha
Line

samantha
Dimension
1'

samantha
Dimension
1'

samantha
Line

samantha
Line

rherrell
Arrow

rherrell
Line

rherrell
Arrow

rherrell
Line

rherrell
Callout
86.5'

rherrell
Line

rherrell
Callout
86.5'

rherrell
Text Box
JUNE 18, 2018

rherrell
Line

rherrell
Line

rherrell
Text Box
Roofline



samantha
Rectangle

samantha
Rectangle

samantha
Polygon

samantha
Polygon

samantha
Polygon

samantha
Polygon

samantha
Polygon

samantha
Rectangle

samantha
Rectangle

samantha
Rectangle

samantha
Rectangle

samantha
Rectangle

samantha
Rectangle

samantha
Rectangle

samantha
Rectangle

samantha
Rectangle

samantha
Rectangle

samantha
Rectangle

samantha
Rectangle

samantha
Text Box
SCREENED MECHANICAL AREAS

samantha
Rectangle

rherrell
Text Box
JUNE 18, 2018



1 1940550.2 6248350.2 61.1 63.0 88.0 83.0 -5.0 21.9

2 1940561.1 6248402.1 62.5 65.0 90.0 83.0 -7.0 20.5

3 1940575.5 6248476.5 66.8 65.0 90.0 90.0 0.0 25.0

4 1940596.5 6248563.9 67.1 69.5 94.5 93.0 -1.5 25.9

5 1940629.3 6248557.0 80.1 69.5 94.5 93.0 -1.5 23.5

6 1940626.5 6248542.6 68.2 69.5 94.5 93.0 -1.5 24.8

7 1940669.4 6248534.3 68.5 69.5 94.5 93.0 -1.5 24.5

8 1940651.0 6248461.7 66.1 69.5 94.5 91.0 -3.5 24.9

9 1940638.5 6248399.3 63.2 65.0 88.0 83.0 -5.0 19.8

10 1940624.0 6248325.3 60.9 63.0 88.0 83.0 -5.0 22.1

11 1940605.4 6248579.3 67.0 66.5 91.5 91.5 0.0 25.0

12 1940616.6 6248636.8 66.2 66.5 82.5 82.5 0.0 16.3

13 1940652.2 6248630.3 66.5 66.5 82.5 82.5 0.0 16.0

14 1940640.3 6248573.7 68.0 66.5 91.5 91.5 0.0 25.0

15 1940666.3 6248626.7 66.5 66.5 85.5 85.5 0.0 19.0

16 1940668.8 6248584.6 67.2 67.0 85.5 85.5 0.0 18.5

17 1940730.0 6248588.0 67.7 67.0 89.8 89.8 0.0 22.8

18 1940731.3 6248570.3 68.8 67.0 93.9 93.9 0.0 26.9

19 1940731.7 6248553.8 68.8 67.0 89.8 89.8 0.0 22.8

20 1940647.6 6248548.9 80.2 67.0 89.8 89.8 0.0 22.8

21 1940646.9 6248566.1 80.3 67.0 93.9 93.9 0.0 26.9

22 1940645.3 6248583.1 67.4 67.0 89.8 89.8 0.0 22.8

23 1940680.5 6248550.9 68.0 67.0 94.0 94.0 0.0 27.0

24 1940712.3 6248552.5 69.1 67.0 94.0 94.0 0.0 27.0

25 1940714.9 6248511.6 68.9 67.0 94.0 94.0 0.0 27.0

26 1940682.9 6248508.2 68.1 67.0 94.0 94.0 0.0 27.0

31 1940829.4 6248594.7 67.6 67.5 85.5 85.5 0.0 18.0

32 1940763.1 6248607.1 67.3 67.5 85.5 85.5 0.0 18.2

33 1940752.5 6248553.0 69.0 67.5 85.5 85.5 0.0 18.0

34 1940736.4 6248522.3 68.8 67.5 85.5 85.5 0.0 18.0

35 1940726.5 6248503.7 68.8 65.0 85.5 85.5 0.0 20.5

36 1940683.3 6248423.6 64.9 65.0 85.5 85.5 0.0 20.6

37 1940690.0 6248389.3 62.7 65.0 85.5 85.5 0.0 22.8

38 1940826.4 6248580.2 68.2 67.5 94.5 94.5 0.0 27.0

39 1940774.9 6248590.7 68.0 67.5 91.5 94.5 3.0 27.0

40 1940741.6 6248520.0 68.9 67.5 91.5 94.5 3.0 27.0

40.5 1940808.5 6248494.3 68.9 67.5 94.5 94.5 0.0 27.0

41 1940733.6 6248500.8 68.2 65.0 88.4 91.0 2.6 26.0

42 1940695.3 6248420.4 64.8 65.0 88.4 91.0 2.6 26.2

43 1940696.5 6248389.1 62.8 65.0 88.4 91.0 2.6 28.2

44 1940788.3 6248382.1 63.0 65.0 91.5 91.5 0.0 28.5

45 1940805.7 6248470.3 68.4 65.0 91.5 91.5 0.0 26.5

46 1940801.6 6248473.4 68.3 65.0 97.0 96.0 -1.0 31.0

47 1940804.5 6248488.3 68.7 65.0 97.0 96.0 -1.0 31.0

48 1940785.1 6248491.8 68.5 65.0 97.0 96.0 -1.0 31.0

49 1940779.0 6248474.3 68.3 65.0 97.0 96.0 -1.0 31.0

50 1940793.7 6248435.2 67.3 65.0 97.0 96.0 -1.0 31.0

51 1940796.9 6248452.9 68.0 65.0 97.0 96.0 -1.0 31.0

52 1940777.4 6248454.4 67.9 65.0 97.0 96.0 -1.0 31.0

53 1940776.0 6248439.4 67.2 65.0 97.0 96.0 -1.0 31.0

54 1940785.6 6248400.2 63.9 65.0 97.0 96.0 -1.0 32.1

55 1940789.8 6248419.0 66.7 65.0 97.0 96.0 -1.0 31.0

56 1940772.7 6248421.7 66.8 65.0 97.0 96.0 -1.0 31.0

57 1940768.6 6248403.7 63.8 65.0 97.0 96.0 -1.0 32.2

58 1940786.8 6248376.1 62.5 63.0 93.8 91.0 -2.8 28.5

59 1940694.3 6248371.9 62.0 63.0 91.3 91.0 -0.3 29.0

60 1940694.9 6248384.2 62.5 63.0 92.6 91.0 -1.6 28.5

61 1940662.9 6248381.5 62.4 63.0 92.0 91.0 -1.0 28.6

62 1940665.7 6248318.0 61.3 63.0 87.5 86.5 -1.0 25.2

63 1940732.7 6248305.5 60.7 63.0 87.5 86.5 -1.0 25.8

64 1940733.3 6248307.6 60.4 63.0 91.5 Removed

65 1940744.7 6248307.1 60.5 63.0 91.5 Removed

SOLANA BEACH 101  STORY POLE AGREEMENT

BASED UPON STORY POLES PLAN A5.0 DATED SEPTEMBER 15, 2017

Elevations shown herein are NGVD 29 MSL Datum in feet.

Pnt No

Top of Story pole 

Design Elevation

Revised Story Pole 

HeightsAs-built North

Revised pole height to 

lower of Staked Ground 

or Finish FloorAs-built East

Ground at 

staked 

location

Elevation 

Difference

Proposed 

Finish Floor



66 1940743.4 6248303.3 60.4 63.0 87.5 86.5 -1.0 26.1

67 1940772.1 6248297.6 60.3 63.0 87.5 86.5 -1.0 26.2

68 1940748.9 6248326.3 60.3 63.0 91.5 Removed

69 1940735.7 6248328.4 60.9 63.0 91.5 Removed

70 1940790.9 6248398.9 63.7 65.0 91.5 91.5 0.0 27.8

71 1940794.9 6248417.9 66.5 65.0 91.5 91.5 0.0 26.5

72 1940798.0 6248434.3 67.3 65.0 91.5 91.5 0.0 26.5

73 1940802.0 6248451.3 67.9 65.0 91.5 91.5 0.0 26.5

74 1940785.6 6248470.6 68.3 65.0 94.0 91.0 -3.0 26.0

75 1940783.2 6248455.1 68.1 65.0 94.0 91.0 -3.0 26.0

76 1940780.8 6248438.4 67.2 65.0 94.0 91.0 -3.0 26.0

77 1940776.3 6248421.3 66.8 65.0 94.0 91.0 -3.0 26.0

78 1940773.0 6248402.7 63.8 65.0 94.0 91.0 -3.0 27.2

79 1940769.9 6248383.4 62.7 65.0 94.0 91.0 -3.0 28.3

80 1940743.9 6248385.7 62.8 65.0 94.0 91.0 -3.0 28.2

81 1940745.6 6248405.3 64.0 65.0 94.0 91.0 -3.0 27.0

82 1940762.1 6248483.9 68.1 65.0 95.0 91.0 -4.0 26.0

83 1940770.4 6248482.1 68.3 65.0 95.0 91.0 -4.0 26.0

84 1940773.2 6248493.9 68.4 65.0 94.0 91.0 -3.0 26.0

85 1940772.4 6248490.8 68.4 65.0 95.0 91.0 -4.0 26.0

86 1940763.7 6248492.7 68.3 65.0 95.0 91.0 -4.0 26.0

87 1940756.7 6248494.2 68.4 65.0 90.6 91.0 0.4 26.0

88 1940737.3 6248410.3 64.3 65.0 92.4 91.0 -1.4 26.7

89 1940735.4 6248386.9 62.7 65.0 92.2 91.0 -1.2 28.3

90 1940730.4 6248536.7 69.0 67.0 93.9 93.9 0.0 26.9

91 1940732.3 6248545.2 68.9 67.0 93.9 93.9 0.0 26.9

92 1940725.5 6248546.3 68.9 67.0 93.9 93.9 0.0 26.9

93 1940722.4 6248537.8 69.2 67.0 93.9 93.9 0.0 26.9

94 1940628.4 6248321.0 60.9 63.0 77.5 77.5 0.0 16.6

95 1940632.8 6248343.5 61.4 63.0 77.5 77.5 0.0 16.1

96 1940627.1 6248344.4 61.3 63.0 88.0 83.0 -5.0 21.7

97 1940642.7 6248374.8 62.0 63.0 77.5 77.5 0.0 15.5

98 1940638.9 6248376.0 62.0 63.0 88.0 83.0 -5.0 21.0

99 1940634.4 6248377.2 62.0 63.0 88.0 83.0 -5.0 21.0

100 1940647.4 6248398.2 62.9 63.0 77.5 77.5 0.0 14.6

101 1940642.8 6248398.5 63.2 65.0 90.0 87.0 -3.0 23.8

102 1940648.1 6248404.0 63.5 65.0 79.5 79.5 0.0 16.0

103 1940645.6 6248411.0 63.8 65.0 90.0 87.0 -3.0 23.2

104 1940641.4 6248411.9 63.9 65.0 90.0 87.0 -3.0 23.1

105 1940651.6 6248423.7 64.3 65.0 79.5 79.5 0.0 15.2

106 1940648.0 6248424.6 64.4 65.0 90.0 87.0 -3.0 22.6

107 1940643.6 6248425.0 64.5 65.0 90.0 87.0 -3.0 22.5

108 1940654.2 6248437.3 64.9 65.0 79.5 79.5 0.0 14.6

109 1940650.3 6248438.2 65.0 65.0 90.0 87.0 -3.0 22.0

110 1940646.0 6248439.2 65.3 65.0 90.0 87.0 -3.0 22.0

111 1940658.4 6248460.6 65.9 69.5 84.0 84.0 0.0 18.1

112 1940661.8 6248484.4 67.1 69.5 84.0 84.0 0.0 16.9

113 1940658.5 6248485.4 67.2 69.5 94.5 94.5 0.0 27.3

114 1940654.4 6248485.7 67.3 69.5 94.5 94.5 0.0 27.2

115 1940667.1 6248499.4 67.7 69.5 84.0 84.0 0.0 16.3

116 1940662.7 6248499.7 67.8 69.5 94.5 94.5 0.0 26.7

117 1940658.6 6248500.2 67.8 69.5 94.5 94.5 0.0 26.7

118 1940669.9 6248515.4 68.3 69.5 84.0 84.0 0.0 15.7

119 1940666.0 6248516.2 74.3 69.5 94.5 94.5 0.0 25.0

120 1940661.7 6248517.0 74.3 69.5 94.5 94.5 0.0 25.0

121 1940636.9 6248552.6 80.1 66.5 84.5 84.5 0.0 18.0

122 1940639.9 6248567.8 80.3 66.5 84.5 84.5 0.0 18.0

123 1940598.8 6248599.2 66.6 66.5 84.5 84.5 0.0 18.0

124 1940594.9 6248576.6 66.9 66.5 84.5 84.5 0.0 18.0

125 1940588.5 6248565.3 67.1 69.5 84.0 84.0 0.0 16.9

126 1940592.8 6248544.9 68.1 69.5 94.5 94.5 0.0 26.4

127 1940588.2 6248545.6 68.1 69.5 94.5 94.5 0.0 26.4

128 1940583.4 6248538.1 68.2 69.5 84.0 84.0 0.0 15.8

129 1940581.3 6248528.3 68.1 69.5 84.0 84.0 0.0 15.9

130 1940585.6 6248527.6 68.1 69.5 94.5 94.5 0.0 26.4

131 1940588.7 6248527.2 68.1 69.5 94.5 94.5 0.0 26.4

132 1940586.5 6248514.5 68.0 69.5 94.5 94.5 0.0 26.5

133 1940584.1 6248515.0 68.0 69.5 94.5 94.5 0.0 26.5



134 1940577.4 6248509.7 67.9 69.5 84.0 84.0 0.0 16.1

135 1940575.1 6248497.4 63.0 69.5 84.0 84.0 0.0 21.0

136 1940578.7 6248490.8 67.4 69.5 94.5 94.5 0.0 27.1

137 1940581.8 6248490.5 67.4 69.5 94.5 94.5 0.0 27.1

138 1940571.5 6248477.7 66.7 69.5 84.0 84.0 0.0 17.3

139 1940572.2 6248460.9 65.8 65.0 90.0 87.0 -3.0 22.0

140 1940583.7 6248458.7 65.7 65.0 90.0 87.0 -3.0 22.0

141 1940581.8 6248450.7 65.6 65.0 90.0 87.0 -3.0 22.0

142 1940578.9 6248451.3 65.5 65.0 90.0 87.0 -3.0 22.0

143 1940574.2 6248424.9 64.2 65.0 90.0 87.0 -3.0 22.8

144 1940577.5 6248425.0 64.4 65.0 90.0 87.0 -3.0 22.6

145 1940575.7 6248415.9 67.6 65.0 90.0 87.0 -3.0 22.0

146 1940565.1 6248418.6 63.2 65.0 90.0 87.0 -3.0 23.8

147 1940557.7 6248402.8 62.4 63.0 77.5 77.5 0.0 15.1

148 1940564.8 6248401.5 62.6 63.0 90.0 83.0 -7.0 20.4

149 1940561.7 6248388.9 61.8 63.0 88.0 83.0 -5.0 21.2

150 1940558.5 6248389.2 61.8 63.0 88.0 83.0 -5.0 21.2

151 1940553.7 6248383.2 61.5 63.0 77.5 77.5 0.0 16.0

152 1940556.7 6248377.4 61.4 63.0 88.0 88.0 0.0 26.6

153 1940559.6 6248376.4 62.2 63.0 88.0 83.0 -5.0 20.8

154 1940556.9 6248363.4 72.7 63.0 88.0 83.0 -5.0 20.0

155 1940553.3 6248366.3 61.7 63.0 88.0 83.0 -5.0 21.3

156 1940560.7 6248347.5 61.0 63.0 88.0 83.0 -5.0 22.0

157 1940560.4 6248338.8 60.7 63.0 88.0 83.0 -5.0 22.3

158 1940600.5 6248325.9 60.6 63.0 77.5 77.5 0.0 16.9

159 1940571.2 6248331.6 60.8 63.0 77.5 77.5 0.0 16.7

160 1940547.9 6248335.6 60.4 63.0 77.5 77.5 0.0 17.1

161 1940631.5 6248344.0 61.4 63.0 88.0 83.0 -5.0 21.6

162 1940565.0 6248419.0 63.2 65.0 79.5 79.5 0.0 16.3

163 1940572.3 6248460.9 60.8 65.0 79.5 79.5 0.0 18.7

164 1940579.2 6248476.8 66.9 69.5 94.5 90.0 -4.5 23.1

165 1940618.3 6248598.7 66.9 66.5 92.5 92.5 0.0 26.0

166 1940612.1 6248599.8 66.8 66.5 92.5 92.5 0.0 26.0

167 1940610.3 6248591.2 66.9 66.5 92.5 92.5 0.0 26.0

168 1940615.9 6248590.3 66.9 66.5 92.5 92.5 0.0 26.0

169 1940605.9 6248580.0 67.0 66.5 89.5 89.5 0.0 23.0

170 1940600.8 6248581.0 66.9 66.5 89.5 89.5 0.0 23.0

171 1940613.1 6248641.7 66.0 66.5 80.5 80.5 0.0 14.5

172 1940652.7 6248634.2 66.4 66.5 80.0 80.0 0.0 13.6

173 1940652.2 6248630.4 66.5 66.5 81.3 81.3 0.0 14.8

174 1940770.8 6248606.1 67.5 67.5 77.5 77.5 0.0 10.0

175 1940771.9 6248611.8 67.3 67.5 77.5 77.5 0.0 10.2

176 1940785.7 6248609.3 67.1 67.5 77.5 77.5 0.0 10.4

177 1940784.8 6248603.8 67.4 67.5 77.5 77.5 0.0 10.1

178 1940788.2 6248603.0 67.3 67.5 77.5 77.5 0.0 10.2

179 1940789.2 6248608.6 67.1 67.5 77.5 77.5 0.0 10.4

180 1940802.7 6248605.7 67.1 67.5 77.5 77.5 0.0 10.4

181 1940802.1 6248599.9 67.3 67.5 77.5 77.5 0.0 10.2

182 1940806.0 6248599.1 67.3 67.5 77.5 77.5 0.0 10.2

183 1940806.8 6248604.8 67.1 67.5 77.5 77.5 0.0 10.4

184 1940820.4 6248602.1 67.2 67.5 77.5 77.5 0.0 10.3

185 1940819.6 6248596.7 67.4 67.5 77.5 77.5 0.0 10.1

186 1940762.5 6248603.5 67.4 67.5 77.5 77.5 0.0 10.1

187 1940760.6 6248603.8 67.4 67.5 77.5 77.5 0.0 10.1

188 1940756.2 6248584.8 67.8 67.5 77.5 77.5 0.0 10.0

189 1940758.8 6248584.1 67.9 67.5 77.5 77.5 0.0 10.0

190 1940593.9 6248332.1 60.8 61.5 74.5 74.5 0.0 13.7

191 1940593.1 6248327.0 60.6 61.5 74.5 74.5 0.0 13.9

192 1940579.2 6248329.6 60.6 61.5 74.5 74.5 0.0 13.9

193 1940580.3 6248334.7 60.8 61.5 74.5 74.5 0.0 13.7






































































































































































	Agenda
	Item C.1. - Crossing Guards
	Item B.1. - District Elections
	Item B.2. - Solana 101 177-14-08



